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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

DATE: June 11, 2019
TO: All Prospective Bidders
FROM: Giang Ngo, Buyer IlI
SUBJECT: IFB P18268 — Light Rail Vehicle Traction Sand
Number Question Answer
Unfortunately, eRail Safe is
for Class 1 railroads, VTA is
Class 3 and is governed by the
General Orders (GO) of the
California Public Utilities
Commission. Specifically GO
Can an E Safe certification be used in place of the 1754, R ules and Regulations
VTA certification after the contract award? Govern.lng Roa(.jway Work.e '
Protection Provided By Rail
Transit Agencies. . ., making it
a requirement that the
contractors working for the
agency attend the agencies
RWP program and pass the
administered exams.
1
Is it necessary for the insurance dollar limits e
i ) . No, Insurance Certification
requege_d be submitted at time of bid package can be collected after contract
) submission? award.
Bid request quality assurance systems policy page
46 of 68 that_S_ystgm manual or current q_uallty _ Yes, this has to be submitted
program certification sh_all be submitted in writing along with the bid.
to VTA as part of the Bid package for approval. Is
3 this required time of bid.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to email me at giang.ngo@vta.org or call
(408) 952-4254.

Sincerely,

Giang Ngo, Buyer IlI




